Federal Aviation
Administration

Memorandum
Date: JUL 1 2 2017

To: Al Spence, Directives Program Manager, ASP-110
Joy Wollf, Directives Management Officer, AIR-100

W

From: Jeffrey E. Duven, Manager. Transport Airplane Directorate, ANM~100L%,/
Prepared by: Wael Nour, Transport Standards Staff, ANM-115, 425-227-2143

Subject: Cancellation of Advisory Circular 25.672-1, Active Flight Controls, dated
November 15, 1983

Advisory Circular (AC) 25.672-1, Active Flight Controls, dated November 15, 1983, was issued
to provide an acceptable means of showing compliance with certification requirements for active
flight controls in Title 14, Code of Federal Regulations part 25.

This AC has not been updated for 34 years, does not reflect the current regulations and guidance
materials, and is therefore obsolete. We expect this action to have no effect on applicants and

regulators because more current information is included in other, more recent, advisory material.

The 1ssuance of this memorandum cancels AC 25.672-1.





